








Pepper, Jennifer

From: ' Hiebert, Lisa

Sent: _ April 13,2022 4:11 PM

To: mbuttery@cassels.com; Tim Louman-Gardiner; Esaw, Kathryn

Ce: Pepper, Jennifer

Subject: Otso - Vesting Order

Attachments: BC Mineral Titles - Final Version.pdf; Order Made after Application.pdf

Mary, Tim, Kathryn,

We've received the entered Vesting Order back from the Court, but Schedule D, which lists the mineral titles to be
transferred, refers to a table of mineral titles which was inadvertently omitted from the executed copy of the
Order. Unfortunately, this was not caught prior to the order being entered.

If the parties consent, we can submit this for correction by requisition, relying on the slip rule (13-1(17)). We would
request that this be processed on an expedited basis so that it would not the delay the transaction.

There’s no ambiguity on the claims intended to be listed, so | don’t expect this will be controversial. Since you were
counsel appearing on the application, please let me know if you consent to this correction pursuant to the slip rule. The
order being submitted will be in the form attached, except that it will include the final page listing the mineral claims,
which are in the PDF titled “BC Mineral Titles — Final Version”.

‘Best,
Lisa

Lisa Hiebert
Partner
Pronouns: she/her/hers

T 604.632.3425 | lhiebert@blg.com
1200 Waterfront Centre, 200 Burrard St., P.O. Box 48600, Vancouver, BC, Canada V7X 1T2

BLG | Canada’s Law Firm
Calgary | Montréal | Ottawa | Toronto | Vancouver
blg.com | To manage your communication preferences or unsubscribe, please click on blg.com/mypreferences/

Borden Ladner Gervais LLP

This message is intended only for the named recipients. This message may contain information thal is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any
dissemination or copying of this message by anyone other than a named recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not a named recipient or an employee or agenl responsible for delivering
this message to a named recipient, please nolify us immediately, and permanently destroy this message and any copies you may have. Warning: Email may not be secure unless properly
encrypled.






_H_i_ebert, Lisa

-
From: Tim Louman-Gardiner <tlouman-gardiner@farris.com>
Sent: April 13, 2022 4:13 PM
To: Hiebert, Lisa
Subject: RE: Otso - Vesting Order

[External / Externe]

Yes of course.

From: Hiebert, Lisa <LHiebert@blg.com>

Sent: April 13,2022 4:11 PM

To: mbuttery@cassels.com; Tim Louman-Gardiner <tlouman-gardiner@farris.com>; Esaw Kathryn <kesaw@osler.com>
Cc: Pepper, lennifer <JPepper@blg.com>

Subject: [EXT] Otso - Vesting Order

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

If the parties consent, we can submit this for correction by requisition, relying on the slip rule {13-1(17)). We would
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

~ Best,
Lisa

Lisa Hiebert
Partner
Pronouns: she/her/hers

T 604.632.3425 | |hiebert@bla.com
1200 Waterfront Centre, 200 Burrard St., P.O. Box 48600, Vancouver, BC, Canada V7X 1T2

BLG | Canada's Law Firm
Calgary | Montréal | Ottawa | Toronte | Vancouver
blg.com | To manage your communication preferences or unsubscribe, please click on blg.com/mypreferences/

Borden Ladner Gervais LLP .

This message is intended only for the named recipients. This message may conlain information that is pnwleged confidential or exempl from disclosure under applicable law. Any
dissemination or copying of this message by anyone other than a named recipient is strictly prohibiled. If you are not a named recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering
this message to a named recipient, please nolify us immediately, and permanently destroy lhis message and any copies you may have. Warning: Email may not be secure unless properly
encrypled,









Calgary | Montréal | Ottawa | Toronto | Vancouver
blg.com | To manage your communication preferences or unsubscribe, please click on blg.com/mypreferences/

Borden Ladner Gervais LLP

This message is intended only for the named recipients. This message may conlain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any
dissemination or copying of this message by anyone other than a named recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not a named recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering
this message 1o a named recipient, please notify us immediately, and permanently destroy this message and any copies you may have. Warning: Email may not be secure unless properly
encrypted. .

This message, including any attachments, is privileged and may contain confidential information intended only
for the person(s) named above. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited.
Communication by email is not a secure medium and, as part of the transmission process, this message may be
copied to servers operated by third parties while in transit. Unless you advise us to the contrary, by accepting
communications that may contain your personal information from us via email, you are deemed to provide your
consent to our transmission of the contents of this message in this manner. If you are not the intended recipient
or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and permanently delete the
original transmission from us, including any attachments, without making a copy.










Best,
Lisa

Lisa Hiebert
Partner
Pronouns: she/her/hers

T 604.632.3425 | |hiebert@blg.com
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

This message is intendad only for the named recipients. This message may coniain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any
dissemination or copying of this message by anyone other than a named recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not a named recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering
this message {o a named recipient, please notify us immediately, and permanently destroy this message and any copies you may have, Warning: Email may not be secure unless properly
encrypled.

This message, including any attachments, is privileged and may contain confidential information
intended only for the person(s) named above. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is
strictly prohibited. Communication by email is not a secure medium and, as part of the
transmission process, this message may be copied to servers operated by third parties while in
transit. Unless you advise us to the contrary, by accepting communications that may contain
your personal information from us via email, you are deemed to provide your consent to our
transmission of the contents of this message in this manner. If you are not the intended recipient
or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and
permanently delete the original transmission from us, including any attachments, without
making a copy.

This e-mail message is privileged, confidential and subject to
copyright. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

Le contenu du présent courriel est privilégié, confidentiel et
soumis a des droits d'auteur. |l est interdit de I'utiliser ou
de le divulguer sans autorisation.
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